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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon_tan@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 3 March 2023 3:52 PM
To: assignments
Subject: PRI | EL Ref: DMPC2300141H/ST | 02. TPPD - SLP5089K | DP Ref: DP.sl.12137.23.GM | 

Accdt invlvg SLJ2343C (ECICS) & SLP5089K (Sompo) along Hong Lim Multi Story 
Carpark on 01/03/2023 15:25

Attachments: DMPC2300141H.7z

Hi Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please arrange to survey SLP5089K on a without prejudice basis. 
 
Attached copy of both parties accident report for your perusal. 
 
Best regards                                                          

Sharon Tan 

Team Lead 

  

  
DID (65) 6303 0167                          Tel (65) 6206 5588                                            
Email Sharon_Tan@ecics.com.sg     Web www.ecics.com.sg                          
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600 
From: Shirley Leong <shirley@dpco.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 3 March 2023 3:17 pm 
To: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon_tan@ecics.com.sg> 
Cc: 'Daniel Poon & Co.' <law@dpco.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRI | EL Ref: DMPC2300141H/ST | 02. TPPD - SLP5089K | DP Ref: DP.sl.12137.23.GM | Accdt invlvg 
SLJ2343C (ECICS) & SLP5089K (Sompo) along Hong Lim Multi Story Carpark on 01/03/2023 15:25 
 
Dear Sharon,  
 
We refer to your email below.  
 
We are agreeable to LKK Auto Consultants, kindly contact workshop direct to arrange the Pre-repair inspection.  
 
Thanks.  
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
  
Shirley (Claims Administrator) 
for Daniel C. K. Poon 
Advocate & Solicitor 
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133 New Bridge Road 
#11-02 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel: +65 6227 2469 
Fax: +65 6225 2579 
E-mail: law@dpco.com.sg 
Website: www.danielpoonco.com 
  
Note: We do not accept service of Court documents via email 

 
This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please inform us and then delete it from your system; 
you should not copy, disclose, or distribute its contents to anyone nor act in reliance on this email, as this is prohibited 
and may be unlawful. 
 
From: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon_tan@ecics.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 3 March, 2023 2:30 PM 
To: shirley@dpco.com.sg 
Cc: law@dpco.com.sg 
Subject: PRI | EL Ref: DMPC2300141H/ST | 02. TPPD - SLP5089K | DP Ref: DP.sl.12137.23.GM | Accdt invlvg 
SLJ2343C (ECICS) & SLP5089K (Sompo) along Hong Lim Multi Story Carpark on 01/03/2023 15:25 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Hi Shirley, 
 
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 3 March 2023. 
 
We intend to conduct a pre-repair inspection of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with 
your client/your motor workshop. 
 
We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list appended below to conduct the joint pre-repair 
survey as a single joint expert. 

1.     Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd 

2.     Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd 

3.     Infiniti Appraisal Services  

4.     LKK Auto Consultants  

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor 
surveyors as a single joint expert. 
We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the joint expert. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 3 March 2023 12:49 pm 
To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; ECICS.Claims@ifscap.onmicrosoft.com 
Cc: 'Daniel Poon & Co.' <law@dpco.com.sg> 
Subject: Pre-repair inspection - Our Ref: DP.sl.12137.23.GM Your ref: SLJ 2343C  
 

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO: SLJ 2343C   
ACCIDENT ON 01 MARCH 2023 INVOLVING SLP 5089K AND SLJ 
2343C  
ALONG HONG LIM MULTI STORY CARPARK   
 
Dear Sirs,  
 
We refer to the above matter.  
 
We enclosed herewith our Pre-repair inspection letter of today’s date for your attention.  
 
Kindly revert. 
 
 
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
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Virus-free.www.avast.com 

 

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking 
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of 
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply 
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited. 
 

 

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
 

 


